Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 7:46 AM

To: 'Christina Wong'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Letter of Demand SKC8108A - 3rd party claim against MSIG insured SJIW2807L

(DOA: 02.03.2018)

Dear Christina,

We are in the midst of preparing report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 7:35 PM

To: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Letter of Demand SKC8108A - 3rd party claim against MSIG insured SJIW2807L (DOA: 02.03.2018)

Without Prejudice
Dear Ben
We acknowledge receipt of your letter of claim.

We will revert once we received the survey report from our surveyors and please let us have a copy of your client’s
letter of authority.

Aside to LKK

Please expedite report. Thanks

Best Regards

Christina Wong
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | christina_wong®@sg.msig-asia.com

‘MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

) flvlelin
A mesnber af INSURAMCE GROUP




From: OOI, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 11:56 AM

To: Claims <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>; Eileen Goh <Eileen _Goh@exchmsig.com>; account5 leasing
<account5@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Letter of Demand SKC8108A - 3rd party claim against MSIG insured SJW2807L (DOA: 02.03.2018)

Dear MSIG ( Claims Department )
(Without Prejudice)
Strictly for property damage claim only

Letter of Demand
We are pleased to write to you for demand of payment of the repaired works for SKC8108A

Attached are the TP search and tax invoice for your kind and immediate actions.

Please acknowledge receipt of Letter of Demand within 02 weeks of this email.

Truly
001, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders

25, Defu Lane 9

Singapore 539266

Office: +65 6679 1146

Mobile: +65 9147 8545

Email: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



